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5.1.5 The Institution has a transparent mechanism for timely redressal of
student grievances including sexual harassment and ragging cases.

3.Mechanisms for submission of online/offline students' grievances,

ONLINE GRIEVANCE
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gourgrievance cell @ gmail.com: Student Forum: | Reply
Questio/Enquiry/Grievance /Ans
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1. (no subject)

Inbox

o

Forwarded message
From: PRASAD GHOSH <prasadahoshi2 138 amall com>
Date Thu, Oct 8, 2020 at 12.56'FM
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To:<gourtievancacsl all com>
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3. Emaiiing Sociology... General part 3 A&E. pdf Answ
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Forwarded message:

From: Niranjen Mridha <piranianmnidhaiamail com>=

Date Fr, OctS, 2020 at 10:45 AM

Subjsct Emailing Socinlogy. . General part 3 ASB pdf

To: <gourpievanceceliifigmall com>
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From: koushik
Sarkar <koushiksarkard76@gmail.com>
Date: Thu, Oct 8, 2020 at 7:45 PM

Subject: Ami koushiksarkargour college ar
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To: <gourgrievancecell@gmail.com>

B s i

iy =
R L e bt
O — S am



GOUR MAHAVIDYALAY A

ACEREIMTHD Y Igl._i-ll A e ke e

Cir. Astiltm Karmiar: Sariar il 1 PO~ Manu#lbari. Dt Malds, Pla-T50143
Principal TN Uironm - FL 2 SRS aw S Tl i
PTECEega eg=glat nl =si - = L izl s e i vt i i

o = TEmAY S| BT R ST

Gour Mahavidyalaya Student Grievance
Portal: SECOND OPTION

Gour Mahavidyalaya Student Grievance
Portal
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Full Name
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\Mobile No. [Cnly 10 digits]”
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